From: Hannah Wood-Hand I

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 12:19 PM
To: Medworth <Medworth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Clir James Moriarty <} NG C'|" Michael de Whalley

I 51121 Ashvorth <
]

Subject: EN010110 Medworth CHP

You don't often get email from | Lo \why this is important

Dear Sir

Thank you for your letter dated 29'" January 2024 inviting the Council to comment on the responses
received to the Secretary of State’s consultation letter of 10" January 2024.

| can confirm that the Borough Council has no further comment to make.
Yours faithfully

Hannah Wood-Handy, Planning Control Manager — Environment & Planning
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the sender.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about _our website/470/disclaimer

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about our website/470/disclaimer
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